

Core Cancer Library 2021, 5th Edition

A Resource of the Medical Library Association's Cancer Librarians Caucus

Welcome.

The Core Cancer Library is one of the public resources maintained by the Cancer Librarians Caucus, created in support of collection development at professional and patient cancer libraries.

This resource provides an overview of books on cancer to consider when building or adding to a collection, with a focus on more recent titles published by academic publishers. Each book title in the Core Cancer Library has the following fields: title, edition if applicable, last name of first author or editor, publisher, year published, eBook ISBN if available in this format, publisher's price at the time of data collection, and a link to the title on the publisher's website. Book series include the following fields: title, last name of first series editor, publisher, ISSN, and a link to the series on the publisher's website.

This is not an exhaustive list, but a thoughtful selection across different areas in the field of oncology. Please note that some titles span multiple topics. Published in January 2021, our 5th edition simplifies and updates past content, and introduces new headings, including Caregiving; Death and Dying; Disparities, Communities, and Society; and Ethics. We are indebted to the work of past and current caucus members, especially 2010-2011 Chair Christine Marton, PhD.

Kendra Godwin, MLIS 2020-2021 Chair, Cancer Librarians Caucus Research Informationist, Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center

Contents

Overview of Cancer	4
Desk Reference	4
Portable Reference	4
Books	5
Book Series	8
Knowing Cancer	11
Biology, Genetics, Pathology, and Epidemiology	11
Classification, Grading, and Staging	14
Imaging	15
Researching Cancer	16
General	16
Bioinformatics	16
Biostatistics	17
Clinical Trials	17
Treating Cancer	17
Medical Oncology	17
Radiation Oncology	20
Surgical Oncology	22
Cancer Supportive Care	23
General	23
Caregiving	24
Communication	24
Complementary and Alternative Medicine	25
Death and Dying	25
Pain Management	26
Palliative Care	26
Psycho-Oncology	27
Psychopharmacology	29
Survivorship	29
Symptom Management	30
Therapy	31
Areas of Cancer Study	32

Cardio-Oncology	32
Geriatric Oncology	33
Hematology-Oncology	33
Onco-Nephrology	35
Oncology Nursing	35
Pediatric Oncology	37
Special Topics in Cancer	37
Critical Care	37
Disparities, Communities, and Society	38
Emergency Medicine	39
Ethics	39
Exercise	40
Histories	40
Oncofertility	41
Pregnancy	41
Types of Cancer	42
Common	42
Bladder Cancer	42
Breast Cancer	42
Colorectal Cancer	43
Endometrial Cancer	43
Leukemia	43
Lung Cancer	44
Melanoma	44
Non-Hodgkin Lymphoma	45
Prostate Cancer	45
Renal Cancer	46
Other	46

Overview of Cancer

Desk Reference

Encyclopedia of Cancer

3rd Edition

Boffetta

Academic Press

2018

9780128124857

\$1,750.00

https://www.elsevier.com/books/encyclopedia-of-cancer/boffetta/978-0-12-812484-0

Encyclopedia of Cancer

4th Edition

Schwab

Springer-Verlag Berlin Heidelberg

2017

9783662468753

\$2,499.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783662468746

The SAGE Encyclopedia of Cancer and Society

2nd Edition

Colditz

SAGE Publications, Inc

2015

9781506301266

\$480.00

https://us.sagepub.com/en-us/nam/the-sage-encyclopedia-of-cancer-and-society/book242676

Portable Reference

The Bethesda Handbook of Clinical Oncology

5th Edition

Abraham

Wolters Kluwer

2018

9781496367150

\$75.99

https://shop.lww.com/The-Bethesda-Handbook-of-Clinical-Oncology/p/9781496367150

Pocket Oncology

2nd Edition

Drilon

Wolters Kluwer

2018

9781496391063

\$64.99

https://shop.lww.com/Pocket-Oncology/p/9781496391063

Manual of Clinical Oncology

8th Edition

Territo

Wolters Kluwer

2017

9781496349606

\$74.99

https://shop.lww.com/Manual-of-Clinical-Oncology/p/9781496349606

Oxford American Handbook of Oncology

2nd Edition

Lyman

Oxford University Press

2015

9780199378852

\$53.96 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/oxford-american-handbook-of-oncology-

9780199922789?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/1911969/)

Oxford Handbook of Oncology

4th Edition

Cassidy

Oxford University Press

2015

9780191004100

\$49.49 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/oxford-handbook-of-oncology-

9780199689842?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/2076394/)

Harrisons Manual of Oncology

2nd Edition

Chabner

McGraw-Hill Education

2013

9780071793261

\$87.00

https://www.mhprofessional.com/9780071793254-usa-harrisons-manual-of-oncology-2e-group

Books

Clinical Oncology: Basic Principles and Practice

5th Edition

Hoskin

CRC Press

9781315267081

\$43.96

https://www.routledge.com/Clinical-Oncology-Basic-Principles-and-Practice/Hoskin/p/book/9781138035553

Abeloff's Clinical Oncology

6th Edition

Niederhuber

Elsevier

2019

9780323568159

\$278.99

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/abeloffs-clinical-oncology-9780323476744.html

Fundamentals of Cancer Prevention

4th Edition

Alberts

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783030159351

\$149.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030159344

The American Cancer Society's Oncology in Practice: Clinical Management

1st Edition

The American Cancer Society

Wiley-Blackwell

2018

9781118591963

\$208.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-

us/The+American+Cancer+Society%27s+Oncology+in+Practice%3A+Clinical+Management-p-9781118591963

Cancer Prevention and Screening: Concepts, Principles and Controversies

1st Edition

Eeles

Wiley-Blackwell

2018

9781118991060

\$100.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-

us/Cancer+Prevention+and+Screening%3A+Concepts%2C+Principles+and+Controversies-p-9781118991060

DeVita, Hellman, and Rosenberg's Cancer: Principles & Practice of Oncology

11th Edition

DeVita

Wolters Kluwer

2018

9781496394651

\$369.99

https://shop.lww.com/DeVita--Hellman--and-Rosenberg-s-Cancer--Principles---Practice-of-Oncology/p/9781496394651

The American Cancer Society's Principles of Oncology: Prevention to Survivorship

1st Edition

The American Cancer Society

Wiley-Blackwell

2017

9781119468882

\$166.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-

us/The+American+Cancer+Society%27s+Principles+of+Oncology%3A+Prevention+to+Survivorship-p-9781119468882

Holland-Frei Cancer Medicine

9th Edition

Bast

Wiley-Blackwell

2017

9781119000839

\$250.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-us/Holland+Frei+Cancer+Medicine%2C+9th+Edition-p-9781119000839

The MD Anderson Manual of Medical Oncology

3rd Edition (4th Edition to be published in 2021; no publisher website yet)

Kantarjian

McGraw-Hill Education

2016

9780071847940 (only in hardcover)

https://www.mhprofessional.com/9780071847940-usa-the-md-anderson-manual-of-medical-oncologythird-edition

Oxford Textbook of Oncology

3rd Edition

Kerr

Oxford University Press

2016

9780191065101

\$157.49 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/oxford-textbook-of-oncology-9780198832003?lang=en&cc=us (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/2541211/oxford-textbook-ofoncology/kerr-david-j-baumann-michael-haller-daniel-g-van-d/)

Basics of Oncology

2nd Edition

Stephens

Springer International Publishing

2015

9783319233680

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319233673

Practical Clinical Oncology

2nd Edition

Hanna

Cambridge University Press

2015

9781316447185

\$84.00

https://www.cambridge.org/us/academic/subjects/medicine/oncology/practical-clinical-oncology-2ndedition?format=AR

Cancer and its Management

7th Edition

Tobias

Wiley-Blackwell

2014

9781118468715

\$95.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-us/Cancer+and+its+Management%2C+7th+Edition-p-9781118468715

Book Series

Look to book titles within these series for topics that could appeal to your audience and grow your collection, such as specific cancer types, treatments, research, and recent developments.

Advances in Cancer Research

Tew

Elsevier

ISSN: 0065-230X

https://www.elsevier.com/books/book-series/advances-in-cancer-research

Example of Advances in Cancer Research title:

Cancer Health Equity Research

1st Edition

Ford

Academic Press

9780128201770

\$171.00

https://www.elsevier.com/books/cancer-health-equity-research/ford/978-0-12-820176-3

Cancer Drug Discovery and Development

Teicher

Springer Nature ISSN: 2196-9906

https://www.springer.com/series/7625

Example of Cancer Drug Discovery and Development title:

Molecular Targeted Radiosensitizers: Opportunities and Challenges

1st Edition

Willers

Humana Press

2020

9783030497019

\$139.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030497002

Cancer Treatment and Research

Rosen

Springer Nature ISSN: 0927-3042

https://www.springer.com/series/5808

Example of Cancer Treatment and Research title:

Precision Medicine in Cancer Therapy

1st Edition

Von Hoff

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783030163914

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030163907

Current Cancer Research

El-Deiry

Springer Nature ISSN: 2199-2584

https://www.springer.com/series/7892

Example of Current Cancer Research title:

Microbiome and Cancer

1st Edition

Robertson

Humana Press

2019

9783030041557

\$149.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030041540

Current Clinical Oncology

Markman

Springer Nature ISSN: 2364-1134

https://www.springer.com/series/7631

Example of Current Clinical Oncology title:

Uterine Cancer: Screening, Diagnosis, and Treatment

2nd Edition

Muggia

Springer International Publishing

2018

9783319472690

\$149.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319472676

Innovations in Cancer Research and Regenerative Medicine

Pham

Springer Nature ISSN: 2662-3285

https://www.springer.com/series/15740

Example of Innovations in Cancer Research and Regenerative Medicine title:

Cancer Biology and Advances in Treatment

1st Edition

Pham

Springer International Publishing

2020

9783030572549

\$219.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030572532

Recent Results in Cancer Research

Allgayer

Springer Nature ISSN: 0080-0015

https://www.springer.com/series/392

Example of Recent Results in Cancer Research title:

Tumor Liquid Biopsies

1st Edition

Chartier

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783030264390

\$59.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030264383

WHO Classification of Tumours (WHO Blue Books)

WHO Classification of Tumours Editorial Board

World Health Organization

ISSN: 1020-9948

https://publications.iarc.fr/Book-And-Report-Series/Who-Classification-Of-Tumours

Example of WHO Classification of Tumours (WHO Blue Books) title:

Digestive System Tumours

WHO Classification of Tumours, 5th Edition

WHO Classification of Tumours Editorial Board

World Health Organization

2019

9789283244998 (only in paperback; publisher website notes WHO bookshop is currently unavailable, and to contact distributor Stylus)

\$180.00

https://publications.iarc.fr/Book-And-Report-Series/Who-Classification-Of-Tumours/Digestive-

System-Tumours-2019

(https://styluspub.presswarehouse.com/browse/book/9789283244998/Digestive-System-

Tumours)

Knowing Cancer

Biology, Genetics, Pathology, and Epidemiology

Protocol Handbook for Cancer Biology

1st Edition

Misra

Academic Press

2021

9780323900065 (only in paperback)

\$112.50

https://www.elsevier.com/books/protocol-handbook-for-cancer-biology/misra/978-0-323-90006-5

Histopathology Reporting: Guidelines for Surgical Cancer

4th Edition

Boyle

Springer International Publishing

2020

9783030278281

\$119.00

Oxford Textbook of Cancer Biology

1st Edition

Pezzella

Oxford University Press

2019

9780191084867

\$148.49 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/oxford-textbook-of-cancer-biology-

9780198779452?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/209675400/)

Predictive Biomarkers in Oncology: Applications in Precision Medicine

1st Edition

Badve

Springer International Publishing

2018

9783319952284

\$149.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319952277

Textbook of Cancer Epidemiology

3rd Edition

Adami

Oxford University Press

2018

9780190676834

\$130.49 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/textbook-of-cancer-epidemiology-

9780190676827?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/95936056/)

Cancer Epidemiology and Prevention

4th Edition

Thun

Oxford University Press

2017

9780190238674

\$251.99 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/cancer-epidemiology-and-prevention-

9780190238667?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/95900382/)

Cancer Immunotherapy Principles and Practice

1st Edition

Butterfield

Demos Medical

2017

9781617052736

\$249.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-1-6170-5273-6

Pathology and Epidemiology of Cancer

1st Edition

Loda

Springer International Publishing

2016

9783319351537

\$169.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319351513

Principles of Cancer Genetics

2nd Edition

Bunz

Springer Netherlands

2016

9789401774840

\$89.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9789401774826

Textbook of Cell Signalling in Cancer: An Educational Approach

1st Edition

Robert

Springer International Publishing

2015

9783319143408

\$79.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319143392

Cancer Biomarkers: Minimal and Non-Invasive Early Diagnosis and Prognosis

1st Edition

Barh

CRC Press

2014

9780429169304

\$92.00

https://www.routledge.com/Cancer-Biomarkers-Minimal-and-Noninvasive-Early-Diagnosis-and-Prognosis/%20Barh-Carpi-Verma-Gunduz/p/book/9781466584280

Genetics for Health Professionals in Cancer Care: From Principles to Practice

1st Edition

Jacobs

Oxford University Press

2014

9780191653483

\$65.69 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/genetics-for-health-professionals-in-cancer-care-9780199672844?lang=en&cc=us (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/1756008/)

The Molecular Basis of Cancer

4th Edition

Mendelsohn

Saunders

2014

9780323314732

\$163.99

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/the-molecular-basis-of-cancer-9781455740666.html

The Basic Science of Oncology

5th Edition (6th Edition to be published in 2021; no publisher website yet)

Tannock

McGraw-Hill Education

2013

9780071813495

\$99.00

https://www.mhprofessional.com/9780071745208-usa-basic-science-of-oncology-fifth-edition-group

The Biology of Cancer

2nd Edition

Weinberg

W.W. Norton & Company

2013

9780815342205 (paperback option)

\$212.62 (paperback option)

https://wwnorton.com/books/9780815342199

Classification, Grading, and Staging

AJCC Cancer Staging Manual

8th Edition

Amin

Springer International Publishing

9783319406176 (only in hardcover)

\$119.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319406176

TNM Classification of Malignant Tumours

8th Edition

Brierley

Wiley-Blackwell

2016

9781119263562

\$46.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-us/TNM+Classification+of+Malignant+Tumours%2C+8th+Edition-p-9781119263562

Cancer Grading Manual

2nd Edition

Damjanov

Springer-Verlag Berlin Heidelberg

2013

9783642345166

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783642345159

Imaging

Image-Guided Interventions in Oncology: An Interdisciplinary Approach

1st Edition

Georgiades

Springer International Publishing

2020

9783030487676

\$129.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030487669

Diagnostic Imaging: Oncology

2nd Edition

Shaaban

Elsevier

2019

9780323712156

\$270.99

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/diagnostic-imaging-oncology-9780323661126.html

Interventional Oncology: Principles and Practice of Image-Guided Cancer Therapy

2nd Edition

Geschwind

Cambridge University Press

2016

9781316715710

\$154.00

https://www.cambridge.org/us/academic/subjects/medicine/medical-imaging/interventional-oncologyprinciples-and-practice-image-guided-cancer-therapy-2nd-edition?format=AR

Oncologic Imaging: A Multidisciplinary Approach

1st Edition

Silverman

Saunders

9781455733330

\$189.99

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/oncologic-imaging-a-multidisciplinary-approach-9781437722321.html

Researching Cancer

General

Methods and Biostatistics in Oncology: Understanding Clinical Research as an Applied Tool

1st Edition

Araújo

Springer International Publishing

9783319713243

\$84.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319713236

Principles of Clinical Cancer Research

1st Edition

Mell

Demos Medical

2018

9781617052392

\$97.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-1-6170-5239-2

Bioinformatics

Oncology Informatics: Using Health Information Technology to Improve Processes and Outcomes in Cancer

1st Edition

Hesse

Academic Press

2016

9780128022009

\$150.00

https://www.elsevier.com/books/oncology-informatics/hesse/978-0-12-802115-6

Cancer Bioinformatics

1st Edition

Xu

Springer-Verlag New York

2014

9781493913817

\$99.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9781493913800

Biostatistics

Biostatistics for Oncologists

1st Edition

Leonard

Demos Medical

2018

9780826168597

\$64.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-0-8261-6859-7

Clinical Trials

Landmark Trials in Oncology

1st Edition

Yajnik

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783030144050

\$84.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030144043

Textbook of Clinical Trials in Oncology: A Statistical Perspective

1st Edition

Halabi

Chapman and Hall/CRC

2019

9781315112084

\$55.96

https://www.routledge.com/Textbook-of-Clinical-Trials-in-Oncology-A-Statistical-Perspective/Halabi-Michiels/p/book/9780367729578

Oncology Clinical Trials: Successful Design, Conduct, and Analysis

2nd Edition

Kelly

Demos Medical

2018

9780826168733

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-0-8261-6873-3

Treating Cancer

Medical Oncology

Cancer Immunology: Cancer Immunotherapy for Organ-Specific Tumors

2nd Edition

Rezaei

Springer International Publishing

9783030502874

\$189.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030502867

Physicians' Cancer Chemotherapy Drug Manual 2021

21st Edition

Chu

Jones & Bartlett Learning

9781284230130 (only in paperback)

\$99.95

https://www.jblearning.com/catalog/productdetails/9781284230130

Precision Cancer Medicine: Challenges and Opportunities

1st Edition

Roychowdhury

Springer International Publishing

2020

9783030236373

\$129.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030236366

The Basics of Cancer Immunotherapy

1st Edition

Dong

Springer International Publishing

2018

9783319706221

\$19.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319706214

Cancer Chemotherapy, Immunotherapy and Biotherapy: Principles and Practice

6th Edition

Chabner

Wolters Kluwer

2018

9781975117269

\$264.99

https://shop.lww.com/Cancer-Chemotherapy--Immunotherapy-and-Biotherapy/p/9781975117269

Handbook of Targeted Cancer Therapy and Immunotherapy

2nd Edition

Karp

Wolters Kluwer

2018

9781975116279

\$60.99

https://shop.lww.com/Handbook-of-Targeted-Cancer-Therapy-and-Immunotherapy/p/9781975116279

Molecular Medicines for Cancer: Concepts and Applications of Nanotechnology

1st Edition

Chitkara

CRC Press

2018

9781315269214

\$192.00

https://www.routledge.com/Molecular-Medicines-for-Cancer-Concepts-and-Applications-of-Nanotechnology/Chitkara-Mittal-Mahato/p/book/9780367780838

Cancer Therapeutic Targets

1st Edition

Marshall

Springer-Verlag New York

2017

9781441907172

\$749.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9781441907165

Oncoimmunology: A Practical Guide for Cancer Immunotherapy

1st Edition

Zitvogel

Springer International Publishing

2017

9783319624310

\$149.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319624303

Induction Chemotherapy: Systemic and Locoregional

2nd Edition

Aigner

Springer International Publishing

2016

9783319287737

\$149.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319287713

Metronomic Chemotherapy: Pharmacology and Clinical Applications

1st Edition

Bocci

Springer-Verlag Berlin Heidelberg

2014

9783662436042

\$119.00

Radiation Oncology

Gunderson and Tepper's Clinical Radiation Oncology

5th Edition

Tepper

Elsevier

2019

9780323672481

\$239.99

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/gunderson-and-teppers-clinical-radiation-oncology-9780323672467.html

Khan's The Physics of Radiation Therapy

6th Edition

Gibbons

Wolters Kluwer

2019

9781496397546

\$239.99

https://shop.lww.com/Khan-s-The-Physics-of-Radiation-Therapy/p/9781496397546

Practical Radiotherapy: Physics and Equipment

3rd Edition

Cherry

Wiley-Blackwell

2019

9781119512745

\$60.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-us/Practical+Radiotherapy:+Physics+and+Equipment,+3rd+Edition-p-9781119512745

Walter and Miller's Textbook of Radiotherapy: Radiation Physics, Therapy and Oncology

8th Edition

Symonds

Elsevier

2019

9780702074851 (only in hardcover)

\$129.00

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/walter-and-millers-textbook-of-radiotherapy-radiation-physicstherapy-and-oncology-9780702074851.html

Washington & Leaver's Principles and Practice of Radiation Therapy

5th Edition

Washington

Mosby

9780323596961

\$191.00

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/washington-leavers-principles-and-practice-of-radiation-therapy-9780323596954.html

Handbook of Evidence-Based Radiation Oncology

3rd Edition

Hansen

Springer International Publishing

2018

9783319626420

\$69.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319626413

Perez & Brady's Principles and Practice of Radiation Oncology

7th Edition

Halperin

Wolters Kluwer

2018

9781496386823

\$304.99

https://shop.lww.com/Perez---Brady-s-Principles-and-Practice-of-Radiation-

Oncology/p/9781496386823

Radiobiology for the Radiologist

8th Edition

Hall

Wolters Kluwer

2018

9781496395146

\$150.99

https://shop.lww.com/Radiobiology-for-the-Radiologist/p/9781496395146

Clinical Radiation Oncology: Indications, Techniques, and Results

3rd Edition

Small

Wiley-Blackwell

2017

9781119341352

\$166.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-

us/Clinical+Radiation+Oncology%3A+Indications%2C+Techniques%2C+and+Results%2C+3rd+Edition-p-9781119341352

Essentials of Clinical Radiation Oncology

1st Edition

Ward

Demos Medical

2017

9780826168559

\$89.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-0-8261-6855-9

Khan's Treatment Planning in Radiation Oncology

4th Edition

Khan

Wolters Kluwer

2016

9781469889979 (only in hardcover)

\$235.99

https://shop.lww.com/Khan-s-Treatment-Planning-in-Radiation-Oncology/p/9781469889979

Pediatric Radiation Oncology

6th Edition

Constine

Wolters Kluwer

2016

9781496365484

\$229.99

https://shop.lww.com/Pediatric-Radiation-Oncology/p/9781496365484

Surgical Oncology

Surgical Oncology Manual

3rd Edition

Wright

Springer International Publishing

2020

9783030483630

\$89.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030483623

Cancer Regional Therapy: HAI, HIPEC, HILP, ILI, PIPAC and Beyond

1st Edition

Fong

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783030288914

\$119.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030288907

The MD Anderson Surgical Oncology Handbook

6th Edition

Feig

Wolters Kluwer

2018

9781975113674

\$73.99

https://shop.lww.com/The-MD-Anderson-Surgical-Oncology-Handbook/p/9781975113674

Textbook of Complex General Surgical Oncology

1st Edition

Morita

McGraw-Hill Education

2017

9780071793322

\$320.00

https://www.mhprofessional.com/9780071793315-usa-textbook-of-complex-general-surgical-oncology-

Current Controversies in Cancer Care for the Surgeon

1st Edition

Morgan

Springer International Publishing

2015

9783319162058

\$84.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319162041

Cancer Supportive Care

General

The MASCC Textbook of Cancer Supportive Care and Survivorship

2nd Edition

Olver

Springer International Publishing

2018

9783319909905

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319909899

Supportive Cancer Care

1st Edition

Alberts

Springer International Publishing

2016

9783319248141

\$89.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319248127

Caregiving

Cancer Caregivers

1st Edition

Applebaum

Oxford University Press

2019

9780190868574

\$56.69 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com) https://global.oup.com/academic/product/cancer-caregivers-9780190868567?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/209593132/)

American Cancer Society Complete Guide to Family Caregiving: The Essential Guide to Cancer **Caregiving at Home**

2nd Edition

Bucher

American Cancer Society

2012

9781604431049

\$19.99

https://acs.bookstore.ipgbook.com/american-cancer-society-complete-guide-to-family-caregivingproducts-9780944235003.php

Communication

Oxford Textbook of Communication in Oncology and Palliative Care

2nd Edition

Kissane

Oxford University Press

2017

9780191054815

\$148.49 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com) https://global.oup.com/academic/product/oxford-textbook-of-communication-in-oncology-andpalliative-care-9780198736134?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/enus/book/detail/95693685/)

Uncertain Futures: Communication and Culture in Childhood Cancer Treatment

1st Edition

Clemente

Wiley-Blackwell

2015

9781118909782

\$83.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-

us/Uncertain+Futures%3A+Communication+and+Culture+in+Childhood+Cancer+Treatment-p-9781118909782

Behavioural Oncology: Psychological, Communicative, and Social Dimensions

1st Edition

Cordella

Springer-Verlag New York

2014

9781461496052

\$129.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9781461496045

Communicating with Cancer Patients

1st Edition

Smyth

CRC Press

2013

9780429174339

\$26.36

https://www.routledge.com/Communicating-with-Cancer-Patients/Smyth/p/book/9781482226782

New Challenges in Communication with Cancer Patients

1st Edition

Surbone

Springer US

2012

9781461433699

\$219.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9781461433682

Complementary and Alternative Medicine

Integrative Oncology

2nd Edition

Abrams

Oxford University Press

2014

9780199329731

\$61.19 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com) https://global.oup.com/academic/product/integrative-oncology-9780199329724?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/1757318/)

Death and Dying

Dying and Death in Oncology

1st Edition

Berk

Springer International Publishing

2016

9783319418612

\$84.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319418599

Facing Cancer and the Fear of Death: A Psychoanalytic Perspective on Treatment

1st Edition

Straker

Rowman & Littlefield Publishers

2012

9780765709660

\$41.50

https://rowman.com/ISBN/9781442242999/Facing-Cancer-and-the-Fear-of-Death-A-Psychoanalytic-Perspective-on-Treatment

Pain Management

Essentials of Interventional Cancer Pain Management

1st Edition

Gulati

Springer International Publishing

2018

9783319996844

\$169.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319996820

A Physician's Guide to Pain and Symptom Management in Cancer Patients

3rd Edition

Abrahm

Johns Hopkins University Press

2015

9781421414041

\$39.95

https://jhupbooks.press.jhu.edu/title/physicians-guide-pain-and-symptom-management-cancerpatients

Practical Management of Complex Cancer Pain

1st Edition

Sharma

Oxford University Press

2014

9780191637650

\$62.99 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/practical-management-of-complex-cancer-pain-9780199661626?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/1665582/)

Palliative Care

Principles and Practice of Palliative Care and Support Oncology

5th Edition

Berger

Wolters Kluwer

2021

9781975143688 (only in hardcover)

\$79.99

https://shop.lww.com/Principles-and-Practice-of-Palliative-Care-and-Support-Oncology/p/9781975143688

Handbook of Supportive Oncology and Palliative Care: Whole-Person Adult and Pediatric Care

1st Edition

Berger

Demos Medical

2018

9780826128287

\$64.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-0-8261-2828-7

Palliative Care in Oncology

1st Edition

Alt-Epping

Springer-Verlag Berlin Heidelberg

2015

9783662462027

\$99.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783662462010

Internal Medicine Issues in Palliative Cancer Care

1st Edition

Hui

Oxford University Press

2014

9780199330324

\$52.19 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/internal-medicine-issues-in-palliative-cancer-care-9780199329755?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/1635562/)

Radiation Oncology in Palliative Cancer Care

1st Edition

Lutz

Wiley-Blackwell

2013

9781118484258

\$133.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-us/Radiation+Oncology+in+Palliative+Cancer+Care-p-9781118484258

Psycho-Oncology

Psycho-Oncology for the Clinician: The Patient Behind the Disease

1st Edition

Kreitler

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783030061265

\$84.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030061241

Gender in Psycho-Oncology

1st Edition

Kim

Oxford University Press

2018

9780190462260

\$49.49 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/gender-in-psycho-oncology-9780190462253?lang=en&cc=us (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/96127147/)

Handbook of Oncology Social Work: Psychosocial Care for People with Cancer

1st Edition

Christ

Oxford University Press

2015

9780199941933

\$130.49 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/handbook-of-oncology-social-work-

9780199941926?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/1926058/)

Pediatric Psychosocial Oncology: Textbook for Multidisciplinary Care

1st Edition

Abrams

Springer International Publishing

2015

9783319213743

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319213736

Psycho-Oncology

3rd Edition

Holland

Oxford University Press

2015

9780199363322

\$157.49 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/psycho-oncology-9780199363315?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/detail/1926072/)

Psychopharmacology

Psychopharmacology in Oncology and Palliative Care: A Practical Manual

1st Edition

Grassi

Springer-Verlag Berlin Heidelberg

2014

9783642401343

\$99.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783642401336

Survivorship

Late Treatment Effects and Cancer Survivor Care in the Young: From Childhood to Early Adulthood

1st Edition

Beck

Springer International Publishing

2020

9783030491406

\$189.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030491383

Cancer Rehabilitation: Principles and Practice

2nd Edition

Stubblefield

Demos Medical

2018

9780826121646

\$299.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-0-8261-2164-6

Handbook of Cancer Survivorship

2nd Edition

Feuerstein

Springer International Publishing

2018

9783319774329

\$269.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319774305

Quality of Life Among Cancer Survivors: Challenges and Strategies for Oncology Professionals and Researchers

1st Edition

Fitzpatrick

Springer International Publishing

2018

9783319752235

\$59.99

Cancer and Chronic Conditions: Addressing the Problem of Multimorbidity in Cancer Patients and **Survivors**

1st Edition

Koczwara

Springer Singapore

2016

9789811018442

\$189.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9789811018435

Issues of Cancer Survivorship: An Interdisciplinary Team Approach to Care

1st Edition

Kantor

Wolters Kluwer

2015

9781451194388 (only in paperback)

\$74.99

https://shop.lww.com/Issues-of-Cancer-Survivorship/p/9781451194388

Symptom Management

Handbook of Cancer Treatment-Related Toxicities

1st Edition

Velcheti

Elsevier

2021

9780323672412 (only in paperback)

\$99.99

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/handbook-of-cancer-treatment-related-toxicities-9780323672412.html

SITC's Guide to Managing Immunotherapy Toxicity

1st Edition

Ernstoff

Demos Medical

2019

9780826172150

\$49.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-0-8261-7215-0

Management of Chemotherapy-Induced Nausea and Vomiting: New Agents and New Uses of Current **Agents**

1st Edition

Navari

ADIS

9783319270166

\$84.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319270142

Skin Care in Radiation Oncology: A Practical Guide

1st Edition

Fowble

Springer International Publishing

9783319314600

\$89.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319314587

Cancer-Related Fatigue

1st Edition

Weis

Springer Healthcare Communications

2014

9781907673764

\$59.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9781907673757

Cancer Symptom Management

4th Edition

Yarbro

Jones & Bartlett Learning

2013

9781284027402 (only in paperback)

https://www.jblearning.com/catalog/productdetails/9781284027402

Therapy

Cancer and Creativity: A Psychoanalytic Guide to Therapeutic Transformation

1st Edition

Dreifuss-Kattan

Routledge

2018

9781351206273

\$34.36

https://www.routledge.com/Cancer-and-Creativity-A-Psychoanalytic-Guide-to-Therapeutic-Transformation/Dreifuss-Kattan/p/book/9780815383260

Brief Cognitive Behavior Therapy for Cancer Patients: Re-Visioning the CBT Paradigm

1st Edition

Temple

Routledge

2017

9781315670768

\$39.96

https://www.routledge.com/Brief-Cognitive-Behavior-Therapy-for-Cancer-Patients-Re-Visioning-the-CBT/Temple/p/book/9781138942639

Individual Meaning-Centered Psychotherapy for Patients with Advanced Cancer: A Treatment Manual

1st Edition

Breitbart

Oxford University Press

2014

9780199387946

\$34.19 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com) https://global.oup.com/academic/product/individual-meaning-centered-psychotherapy-for-patientswith-advanced-cancer-9780199837243?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/enus/book/detail/1757324/)

Meaning-Centered Group Psychotherapy for Patients with Advanced Cancer: A Treatment Manual

1st Edition

Breitbart

Oxford University Press

2014

9780199387953

\$27.89 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com) https://global.oup.com/academic/product/meaning-centered-group-psychotherapy-for-patients-withadvanced-cancer-9780199837250?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/enus/book/detail/1757325/)

Areas of Cancer Study

Cardio-Oncology

Practical Cardio-Oncology

1st Edition

Dent

CRC Press

2019

9781315099590

\$160.00

https://www.routledge.com/Practical-Cardio-Oncology/Dent/p/book/9781138296961

Clinical Cardio-oncology

1st Edition

Herrmann

Elsevier

2016

\$142.99

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/clinical-cardio-oncology-9780323442275.html

Geriatric Oncology

Geriatric Oncology

1st Edition

Extermann

Springer International Publishing

2020

9783319574158

\$799.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319574141

Handbook of Geriatric Oncology: Practical Guide to Caring for the Older Cancer Patient

1st Edition

Korc-Grodzicki

Demos Medical

2017

9781617052828

\$74.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-1-6170-5282-8

Hematology-Oncology

Lanzkowsky's Manual of Pediatric Hematology and Oncology

7th Edition

Lanzkowsky

Academic Press

2021

9780128216712 (only in hardcover)

\$225.00

https://www.elsevier.com/books/lanzkowskys-manual-of-pediatric-hematology-andoncology/lanzkowsky/978-0-12-821671-2

Handbook of Hematologic Malignancies

2nd Edition

Sallman

Demos Medical

2020

9780826149770

\$89.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-0-8261-4977-0

Handbook of Stem Cell Transplantation and Cellular Therapy Management

1st Edition

Alyea

Demos Medical

2020

9780826139948

\$74.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-0-8261-3994-8

Hematopoietic Stem Cell Transplantation for the Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist

1st Edition

Brown

Springer International Publishing

2017

9783319631462

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319631448

Harrison's Hematology and Oncology

3rd Edition

Longo

McGraw-Hill Education

2016

9781259835827

\$99.00

https://www.mhprofessional.com/9781259835834-usa-harrisons-hematology-and-oncology-3e-group

The Washington Manual Hematology and Oncology Subspecialty Consult

4th Edition

Cashen

Wolters Kluwer

2016

9781496328083 (only in paperback)

\$64.99

https://shop.lww.com/The-Washington-Manual-Hematology-and-Oncology-Subspecialty-Consult/p/9781496328083

Hematology-Oncology Therapy

2nd Edition (3rd Edition to be published in 2021; no publisher website yet)

Boyiadzis

McGraw-Hill Education

2014

9780071837057

\$165.00

https://www.mhprofessional.com/9780071637893-usa-hematology-oncology-therapy-group

Nathan and Oski's Hematology and Oncology of Infancy and Childhood

8th Edition

Orkin

Saunders

9780323294676

\$382.99

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/nathan-and-oskis-hematology-and-oncology-of-infancy-and-oncology-and childhood-9780323294676.html

Onco-Nephrology

Onco-Nephrology

1st Edition

Finkel

Elsevier

2019

9780323549622

\$150.99

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/onco-nephrology-9780323549455.html

Oncology Nursing

Oncology Nurse Navigation: Delivering Patient-Centered Care Across the Continuum

2nd Edition

Christensen

Oncology Nursing Society

2020

9781635930344

\$125.95

https://ebooks.ons.org/book/oncology-nurse-navigation-delivering-patient-centered-care-acrosscontinuum-second-edition

2020-2021 Oncology Nursing Drug Handbook

1st Edition

Wilkes

Jones & Bartlett Learning

2019

9781284171327 (only in paperback)

\$99.95

https://www.jblearning.com/catalog/productdetails/9781284171327

Oncology Nursing: Scope and Standards of Practice

1st Edition

Lubejko

Oncology Nursing Society

2019

9781635930320

\$44.95

https://ebooks.ons.org/book/oncology-nursing-scope-and-standards-practice

Chemotherapy and Immunotherapy Guidelines and Recommendations for Practice

1st Edition

Olsen

Oncology Nursing Society

2018

9781635930207

\$156.00

https://ebooks.ons.org/book/chemotherapy-and-immunotherapy-guidelines-and-recommendationspractice

Critical Care Nursing of the Oncology Patient

1st Edition

Routt

Oncology Nursing Society

2018

9781635930146

\$109.00

https://ebooks.ons.org/book/critical-care-nursing-oncology-patient

Access Device Standards of Practice for Oncology Nursing

1st Edition

Camp-Sorrell

Oncology Nursing Society

2017

9781935864905

\$91.00

https://ebooks.ons.org/book/access-device-standards-practice-oncology-nursing

Ethics in Oncology Nursing

1st Edition

Erickson

Oncology Nursing Society

2016

9781935864561 (only in paperback)

\$71.00

https://cjon.ons.org/book/ethics-oncology-nursing

Mosby's Oncology Nursing Advisor: A Comprehensive Guide to Clinical Practice

2nd Edition

Newton

Mosby

9780323375634 (only in hardcover)

\$84.95

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/mosbys-oncology-nursing-advisor-9780323375634.html

A Guide to Oncology Symptom Management

2nd Edition

Brown

Oncology Nursing Society

2015

9781935864530

\$138.00

https://ebooks.ons.org/book/guide-oncology-symptom-management-second-edition

Clinical Manual for the Oncology Advanced Practice Nurse

3rd Edition

Camp-Sorrell

Oncology Nursing Society

2014

9781935864325

\$168.00

https://ebooks.ons.org/book/clinical-manual-oncology-advanced-practice-nurse-third-edition

Pediatric Oncology

Pizzo & Poplack's Pediatric Oncology

8th Edition

Blaney

Wolters Kluwer

2020

9781975124793 (only in hardcover)

\$399.99

https://shop.lww.com/Pizzo---Poplack-s-Pediatric-Oncology/p/9781975124793

Pediatric Oncology: A Comprehensive Guide

3rd Edition

Imbach

Springer International Publishing

2014

9783319060101

\$84.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319060095

Special Topics in Cancer

Critical Care

Critical Care of the Pediatric Immunocompromised Hematology/Oncology Patient: An Evidence-Based Guide

1st Edition

Duncan

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783030013226

\$109.00

Oncologic Critical Care

1st Edition

Nates

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783319745886

\$1.099.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319745879

Disparities, Communities, and Society

Cancer and Elders of Color: Opportunities for Reducing Health Disparities

1st Edition

Capitman

Routledge

2019

9781351162128

\$37.56

https://www.routledge.com/Cancer-and-Elders-of-Color-Opportunities-for-Reducing-Health-Disparities/Capitman/p/book/9780815387909

Cancer and Society: A Multidisciplinary Assessment and Strategies for Action

1st Edition

Bernicker

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783030058555

\$84.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030058548

Negotiating Structural Vulnerability in Cancer Control

1st Edition

Armin

University of New Mexico Press

2019

9780826360328

\$39.95

https://unmpress.com/books/negotiating-structural-vulnerability-cancer-control/9780826360311

Treating Vulnerable Populations of Cancer Survivors: A Biopsychosocial Approach

1st Edition

Fitzpatrick

Springer International Publishing

2016

9783319323640

\$64.99

Cancer and the LGBT Community: Unique Perspectives from Risk to Survivorship

1st Edition

Boehmer

Springer International Publishing

2015

9783319150574

\$129.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319150567

Cancer Disparities: Causes and Evidence Based Solutions

1st Edition

American Cancer Society Springer Publishing Company 2011 9780826108838

\$89.00

https://www.springerpub.com/cancer-disparities-9780826108821.html

Emergency Medicine

Oncologic Emergency Medicine: Principles and Practice

2nd Edition

Todd

Springer International Publishing

2021

9783030671235

\$229.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030671228

Surgical Emergencies in the Cancer Patient

1st Edition

Fong

Springer International Publishing

2016

9783319440255

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319440231

Ethical Issues in Pediatric Hematology/Oncology

1st Edition

Mazur

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783030226848

\$89.00

Ethical Challenges in Oncology: Patient Care, Research, Education, and Economics

1st Edition

Gallagher

Academic Press

2017

9780128039014

\$99.95

https://www.elsevier.com/books/ethical-challenges-in-oncology/gallagher/978-0-12-803831-4

Clinical Oncology and Error Reduction

1st Edition

Surbone

Wiley-Blackwell

2015

9781118749043

\$86.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-us/Clinical+Oncology+and+Error+Reduction-p-9781118749043

Exercise

Exercise Oncology: Prescribing Physical Activity Before and After a Cancer Diagnosis

1st Edition

Schmitz

Springer International Publishing

2020

9783030420116

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030420109

Histories

Cancer: The Enemy from Within: A Comprehensive Textbook of Cancer's Causes, Complexities and Consequences

1st Edition

Compton

Springer International Publishing

2020

9783030406516

\$64.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030406509

The Undying: Pain, Vulnerability, Mortality, Medicine, Art, Time, Dreams, Data, Exhaustion, Cancer, and Care

Boyer

Farrar, Straus and Giroux

2019

\$11.99

https://us.macmillan.com/books/9780374279349

Malignant: How Cancer Becomes Us

1st Edition

Jain

University of California Press

2013

9780520956827

\$29.95

https://www.ucpress.edu/ebook/9780520956827/malignant

How Cancer Crossed the Color Line

Wailoo

Oxford University Press

2011

9780199753147

\$25.19 (publisher website directs to preferred eBook retailer to purchase; price from eBooks.com)

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/how-cancer-crossed-the-color-line-

9780195170177?cc=us&lang=en& (https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/book/737546/how-cancer-crossedthe-color-line/keith-wailoo/)

Oncofertility

Pediatric and Adolescent Oncofertility: Best Practices and Emerging Technologies

1st Edition

Woodruff

Springer International Publishing

2017

9783319329734

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319329710

Oncofertility Communication: Sharing Information and Building Relationships across Disciplines

1st Edition

Woodruff

Springer-Verlag New York

2013

9781461482352

\$129.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9781461482345

Pregnancy

Managing Cancer During Pregnancy

1st Edition

Azim

Springer International Publishing 2016

9783319288000

\$84.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319287980

Types of Cancer

Common

There are many different types of cancer, each with its own screening, imaging, treatment, and clinical considerations. Here is a selection of book titles for some of the most common cancers in the United States.

Bladder Cancer

Treating Urothelial Bladder Cancer

1st Edition

Soria

Springer International Publishing

2018

9783319785592

\$84.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319785585

Bladder Cancer

1st Edition

Ku

Academic Press

2017

9780128099407

\$79.95

https://www.elsevier.com/books/bladder-cancer/ku/978-0-12-809939-1

Breast Cancer

Diagnosis and Management of Breast Tumors: A Practical Handbook and Multidisciplinary Approach

1st Edition

Idowu

Springer International Publishing

2017

9783319577265

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319577258

Breast Cancer: Diagnostic Imaging and Therapeutic Guidance

1st Edition

Fischer

Thieme

9783132019416

\$179.99

https://www.thieme.com/books-main/obstetrics-and-gynecology/product/4492-breast-cancerdiagnostic-imaging-and-therapeutic-guidance

Colorectal Cancer

Multidisciplinary Treatment of Colorectal Cancer: Staging - Treatment - Pathology - Palliation

2nd Edition

Baatrup

Springer International Publishing

2020

9783030588465

\$129.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030588458

Timely Diagnosis of Colorectal Cancer

1st Edition

Olsson

Springer International Publishing

2017

9783319652863

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319652856

Endometrial Cancer

Management of Endometrial Cancer

1st Edition

Mirza

Springer International Publishing

2020

9783319645131

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319645124

Recent Advances in Endometrial Cancer

1st Edition

Mehta

Springer Singapore

2020

9789811553172

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9789811553165

Leukemia

Chemotherapy for Leukemia: Novel Drugs and Treatment

1st Edition

Ueda

Springer Singapore

2017

9789811033322

\$129.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9789811033308

Leukaemia Diagnosis

5th Edition

Bain

Wiley-Blackwell

2017

9781119210504

\$137.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-us/Leukaemia+Diagnosis%2C+5th+Edition-p-9781119210504

Lung Cancer

IASLC Thoracic Oncology

2nd Edition

Pass

Elsevier

2017

9780323527835

\$182.99

https://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/iaslc-thoracic-oncology-9780323523578.html

Handbook of Lung Cancer and Other Thoracic Malignancies

1st Edition

Kalemkerian

Demos Medical

2016

9781617052729

\$84.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-1-6170-5272-9

Melanoma

Melanoma

1st Edition

Fisher

Springer-Verlag New York

2019

9781461471479

\$849.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9781461471486

The Melanoma Handbook

1st Edition

Ariyan

Demos Medical

2017

9781617052958

\$79.99

https://connect.springerpub.com/content/book/978-1-6170-5295-8

Non-Hodgkin Lymphoma

Non-Hodgkin's Lymphoma in Childhood and Adolescence

1st Edition

Abla

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783030117696

\$89.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030117689

Handbook of Lymphoma

1st Edition

Younes

ADIS

2016

9783319084671

\$59.99

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319084664

Prostate Cancer

Management of Advanced Prostate Cancer

1st Edition

Kim

Springer Singapore

2018

9789811069437

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9789811069420

Prostate Cancer Imaging: An Engineering and Clinical Perspective

1st Edition

El-Baz

CRC Press

2018

9780429434334

\$208.00

https://www.routledge.com/Prostate-Cancer-Imaging-An-Engineering-and-Clinical-Perspective/El-Baz-Pareek-Suri/p/book/9781498786232

Renal Cancer

Renal Cancer: Contemporary Management

2nd Edition

Libertino

Springer International Publishing

2019

9783030243784

\$149.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783030243777

Diagnosis and Surgical Management of Renal Tumors

1st Edition

Gorin

Springer International Publishing

2018

9783319923093

\$109.00

https://www.springer.com/us/book/9783319923086

Other

Textbook of Uncommon Cancer

5th Edition

Raghavan

Wiley-Blackwell

2017

9781119196228

\$333.00

https://www.wiley.com/en-us/Textbook+of+Uncommon+Cancer%2C+5th+Edition-p-9781119196228

Introduction to Cancer Metastasis

1st Edition

Ahmad

Academic Press

2016

9780128040331

\$175.00

https://www.elsevier.com/books/introduction-to-cancer-metastasis/ahmad/978-0-12-804003-4